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August 14, 2019

Harnett County Building Inspections

P.O. Box 65
Lillington, NC 27546
REF: Double wide conversion
61 Wayne McLean Dr
Lillington, NC 27546
E J Womack, Owner
Dear Sir/Madam:

I made an onsite visit to the above referenced site on August 8, 2019. The purpose of
the visit was to convert the commercial double wide to a standard residential mobile home.
There is very little difference between the two. [ recommended that smoke alarms be place
in each bedroom. While I was there, Mr Womack put in the alarms. | have attached a
schematic drawing of the layout of the home and designated the bedrooms. If there is

anything else that is required , please feel free to contact me at 919-774-6074 or “E” mail @
bibracken@windstream. net.

Sincerely,

Robert 1. Bracken, P?
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